TO: Board of Trustees/Dr. Randy McCoy

FROM:

Nancy Williams McReynolds
RE: Permission to Apply For Grants
DATE: June 24, 2008

We request that the Tupelo Public School District Board of Trustees give
permission to send these grant applications on behalf of the Tupelo Public

School District.

TPSD Grant # 824
Grant Source:

Grant Site:

Grant Title:

Grant Purpose:
Grant Amount:

District Grant Contact:

TPSD Grant # 825
Grant Source:

Grant Site:

Grant Title:

Grant Purpose:
Grant Amount:
District Match:

District Grant Contact:

Lowe’s Toolbox for Education

Thomas Street School

New Playground

To add additional playground equipment
$7,000

Brenda Robinson, Amy Gammel

Ms Department of Education

School District

School Nurse Intervention Program

To provide a school nurse in our district.
See Below

See Below

Dr. George Noflin

Dr. George Noflin requests permission to submit a 2008-09 through 2012-
2013 TPSD/MDE School Nurse Intervention Program Grant Application. If
approved for submission, this grant application will cover a five-year period
as shown below. During the five-year period, the amount of the grant
funds will decrease while the amount of district match funds will increase.

Grant Year Grant Amount District Match Total Amount
7/1/08-6/30/09 $50,000 $0 $50,000
7/1/09-6/30/10 $37,500 $12,500 $50,000
7/1/10-6/30/11 $25,000 $25,000 $50,000
7/1/11-6/30/12 $12,500 $37,500 $50,000
7/1/12-6/30/13 $ O $50,000 $50,000
Totals $125,000 $125,000 $250,000



